Memorandum for William J. Haynes II, General Counsel, Department of Defense,
from John C. Yoo, Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re:
Whether U.S. Armed Forces in Afghanistan are Legally Obligated to Prevent Certain
Conduct by Others (Dec. 11, 2001).

Memorandum for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, from Jay S. Bybee,
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsél, Re: Standards of Conduct for

. Interrogation under 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 (Aug. 1, 2002),

Letter of August 1, 2002, stating that conduct that does not violate anti-torture statute
does not violate United States obligations under the Torture Convention.

Memorandum for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, and William J.
Haynes II, General Counsel, Department of Defense, from Jay S. Bybee, Assistant
Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Application of Treaties and Laws to
al Qaeda and Taliban Detainees (Jan. 22, 2002),

Memorandum for Alberto R. Gonzales, Coupsel to the President, from Jay S. Bybee,
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Status of Taliban Forces
Under Article 4 of the Third Geneva Convention of 1949 (Feb. 7, 2002).

Memorandum for Memorandum for William J. Haynes II, General Counsel,
Department of Defense, from Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, Re: The
President’s Power as Commander in Chief to Transfer Captured Terrorists to the
Control and Custody of Foreign Nations (March 13, 2002).

Memorandum for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, from Jack L.

* Goldsmith, III, Assistant Afttorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: “Protected

Persons” in Occupied Iraq (March 18, 2004),

E-mail of May 28, 2004, from Kevin Marshall to Brad Wiegmann regarding OLC’s
analysis of the applicability of the Geneva Conventions to detention issues in Iraq
after June 30, 2004, : '

Memorandum for‘the Files, from Jack L. Goldsmith, III, Assistant Attorney General,
Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Whether a POW may be offered certain advantages and
benefits in exchange for cooperation (July 15, 2004).

Memorandum for the Files, from Jack L. Goldsmith, ITI, Assistant Attorney General,

and Howard C. Nielson, Jr., Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal

Memorandum for the Files, from Jack L. Goldsmith, III, Assistant Attorney General,
Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Voluntary Departure from Occupied Territory (July 16,
2004).
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Memorandum for the Files, from Howard C. Nielson, Jr., Deputy Assistant Attorney
General, and: CusuS————— Attorney-Adviser, Office of Legal Counsel, Re:

The Notification Regquirements of the Third and Fourth Geneva Conventions (Oct. 4,
2004).

Memorandum for James B. Comey, Deputy Attorney General, from Daniel Levin,
Acting Assistant Attomey General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Legal Standards
Applicable Under 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 (Dec. 30, 2004). :

Letter from Levin to Haynes, Re: Memorandum for William J, Haynes IT, General
Counsel of the Department of Defense, from John Yoo, Deputy Assistant Attorney

‘General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Military Interrogation of Alien Unlawful

Combatants Held Qutside the United States {(March 14, 2003) (“March 2003 -
Memorandum™), February 4, 2005.

Memorandum for the Files, from Howard C. Nielson, Jr., Deputy Assistant Attorney
General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Whether Persons Captured and Detained in
Afghanistan are “Protected Persons” under the Fourth Geneva Convention (Aug. 5,
2005).
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